
US Government Links by State 
 
Alabama 
Water Resources of Alabama   http://al.water.usgs.gov 
State of Alabama’s Official Web Site  www.state.al.us/2k1 
 
Alaska 
Water Resources of Alaska   http://ak.water.usgs.gov 
State of Alaska’s Official web Site  www.state.ak.us 
Alaska Department of Natural Resources www.dnr.state.ak.us 
 
Arizona 
Water Resources of Arizona   http://az..water.usgs.gov 
State of Arizona’s Official Web Site  www.state.az.us 
 
Arkansas 
Water Resources of Arkansas   http://ar.water.usgs.gov 
State of Arkansas’s Official Web Site  www.state.ar.us 
 
 
California 
Water Resources in California   http://ca.water.usgs.gov 
State of California’s Official Web Site  www.state.ca.us/state/portal/myca_homepage.jsp 
 
 
Colorado 
Colorado Water Data    http://co.water.usgs.gov 
State of Colorado’ s Official Web Site  www.state.co.us 
Colorado Ground Water Well Permitting  www.water.state.co.us/choice.htm 
 
 
Connecticut 
Connecticut Water Resources Division  http://ct.water.usgs.gov 
State of Connecticut’s Official web Site  www.state.ct.us 
 
Delaware 
State of Delaware’s Official Web Site  www.delaware.gov 
Water Data Maryland, Delaware and D.C. Area http://de.water.usgs.gov 
 
Florida 
Water Resources of Florida   http://fl.water.usgs.gov 
Water Well Permitting by Florida   www.srwmd.state.fl.us/permitting/waterwell.html 
State of Florida’s Official web Site  www.state.fl.us 
Florida Government Information Locator Service www.dos.state.fl.us/fgils 
 
Georgia 
Water Resources of Georgia   http://ga.water.usgs.gov 
State of Georgia’s Official Web  Site  www.state.ga.us 
 
Hawaii 
State of Hawaii’s Official Web Site  www.state.hi.us 
Water Resources of Hawaii and the pacific http://hi.water.usgs.gov 
 



Idaho 
Water Resources of Idaho   http://id.water.usgs.gov 
State of Idaho’s Official Web Site  www.state.id.us 
 
Illinois 
Water Resources of Illinois   http://il.water.usgs.gov 
State of Illinois’s Official Web Site  www.state.il.us 
 
Indiana 
Water Resource of Indiana   http://il.water.usgs.gov 
State of Indiana’s Official Web Site  www.state.in.us 
Indiana Water Well Record Database  www.state.in.gov/dnr/water/wellwater 
 
Iowa 
Water Resources of Iowa   http://ia.water.usgs.gov 
State of Iowa’s Official Web Site   www.state.ia.us 
 
Kansas 
Water Resources of Kansas   http://ks.water.usgs.gov 
State of Kansas’s Official Web Site  www.accesskansas.org 
 
Kentucky 
Water Resources of Kentucky   http://ky.water.usgs.gov 
State of Kentucky’s Official Web Site  www.state.ky.us 
 
Louisiana  
Water Resources of Louisiana   http://la.water.usgs.gov 
State of Louisiana’s Official Web Site  www.state.la.us 
 
Maine 
Water Resources of Maine   http://me.water.usgs.gov 
State of Maine’s Official Web Site  www.state.me.us 
 
Maryland 
Water Resources of Maryland   http://md.water.usgs.gov 
State of Maryland’s Official Web Site  www.state.md.us 
 
Massachusetts 
Water Resources of Massachusetts  http://ma.water.usgs.gov 
State of Massachusetts’s Official Web Site www.state.ma.us 
 
Michigan 
Water Resources of Michigan   http://mi.water.usgs.gov 
State of Michigan’s Official Web Site  www.michigan.gov 
 
Minnesota 
Water Resources of Minnesota   http://mn.water.usgs.gov 
State of Minnesota’s Official Web Site  www.state.mn.us 
The Computerized Well Index University of MN www.geo.umn.edu/mgs/cwi.html 
 
Missouri 
Water Resources of Missouri   http://mo.water.usgs.gov 
State of Missouri’s Official Web Site  www.state.mo.us 



 
Mississippi 
Water Resources of Mississippi   http://ms.water.usgs.gov 
State of Mississippi’s Official Web Site  www.state.ms.us 
 
Montana 
State of Montana’s Official Web Site  www.state.mt.us 
 
New Hampshire 
Water Resources of New Hampshire  http://nh.water.usgs.gov 
State of New Hampshire’s Official Web Site www.state.nh.us 
NH Division of Administrative Rules  www.state.nh.us/gencourt/ols.rules/we.html 
 
New Jersey 
Water Resources of New Jersey   http://nj.water.usgs.gov 
State of New Jersey’s Official Web Site  www.state.nj.us 
 
New Mexico 
Water Resources of New Mexico  http://nm.water.usgs.gov 
State of New Mexico’s Official Web Site  www.state.nm.us 
 
New York 
Water Resources of New York   http://ny.water.usgs.gov 
New York State Water Well Program  www.dec.state.ny.us 
State of New York’s Official Web Site  www.state.ny.us 
 
Nevada 
Water Resources of Nevada   http://nevada.water.usgs.gov 
State of Nevada’s Official Web Site  www.state.nv.us 
 
North Carolina 
Water Resources of North Carolina  http://nc.water.usgs.gov 
State of North Carolina’s Official Web Site www.ncgov.com 
 
North Dakota 
Water Resources of North Dakota  http://nd.water.usgs.gov 
Ground water A Resource to Protect  www.health.state.nd.us 
State of North Dakota’s Official Web Site www.dicvoernd.com 
 
Ohio 
Water Resources of Ohio   http://oh.water.usgs.gov 
State of Ohio’s Official Web Site   www.state.oh.us 
 
Oklahoma 
State of Oklahoma’s Official Web Site  www.state.ok.us 
Oklahoma of water Resources Site Index http://ok.water.usgs.gov 
 
Oregon 
Water Resources of Oregon   http://or.water.usgs.gov 
State of Oregon’s Official Web Site  www.state.or.us 
Oregon Water Resources Department  www.wrd.state.or.us/groundwater/index.shtml 
 



Pennsylvania 
State of Pennsylvania’s Official Web Site www.state.pa.us/PAPower 
Pennsylvania Water Resources Department http://pa.water.usgs.gov 
Water Well Drillers Licensing and Reporting www.dcnr.state.pa.us 
 
Rhode Island 
Water Resources of Rhode Island  http://ri.water.usgs.gov 
RI Secretary of State’s On-Line Office  www.state.ri.us 
 
South Carolina 
Water Resources of South Carolina  http://sc.water.usgs.gov 
State of South Carolina’s Official Web Site www.myscgov.com 
 
South Dakota 
Water Resources of South Dakota  http://sd.water.usgs.gov 
State of South Dakota’s Official Web Site www.state.sd.us 
 
Tennessee 
Water Resources of Tennessee   http://tn.water.usgs.gov 
State of Tennessee’s Official Web Site  www.state.tn.us 
 
Texas 
USGS Activities in Texas   http://tx.usgs.gov 
State of Texas’s Official Web Site  www.state.tx.us 
Well Drillers and Pumps Installers Licensing www.license.state.tx 
 
Utah 
Utah Water Resources    http://ut.water.usgs.gov 
State of Utah’s Official Web Site   www.utah.gov 
 
Vermont  
Vermont Water Resources   http://vt.water.usgs.gov 
State of Vermont’s Official Web Site  www.state.vt.us 
 
Virginia  
Virginia Water Resources   http://va.water.usgs.gov 
State of Virginia’s Official Web Site  www.state.va.us 
 
Washington  
Washington Water Resources   http://wa.water.usgs.gov 
State of Washington’s Official Web Site  www.access.wa.gov 
 
West Virginia 
West Virginia Water Resources   http://wv.water.usgs.gov 
State of West Virginia’s Official Web Site www.state.wv.us 
 
Wisconsin  
West Wisconsin’s Official Web Site  www.wisconsin.gov/state/home 
Wisconsin Water Resources   http://wi.water.usgs.gov 
 
Wyoming 
Wyoming Water Resources   http://wy.water.usgs.gov 
State of Wyoming’s Official Web Site  www.state.wy.us 


